From: Yuwiler, Sarah

To: Contreras, Miguel

Subject: FW: Lazy Dog -Time Extension Submittal
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 2:22:44 PM
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Sarah Yuwiler, Associate Planner
Community Development

=

From: Kirk DeClark <kirk@Irginvestors.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Web Planning Division <Planning@brentwoodca.gov>

Cc: Contreras, Miguel <mcontreras@brentwoodca.gov>; Gale, Darin <dgale@brentwoodca.gov>;
Morris, Alexis <amorris@brentwoodca.gov>; Noguera, Ricardo <rnoguera@brentwoodca.gov>;
tperfetto@rakengineers.com; Josh Amoroso <amo@Irginvestors.com>; Steve Cutter
<steve@I|rginvestors.com>; Nolthenius, Erik <enolthenius@brentwoodca.gov>; Julia Shuman
<julia@lockehouse.com>

Subject: Lazy Dog -Time Extension Submittal

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi,

2?

Please find the attached planning application extension and preliminary title report.

29

Construction on the project has not commenced due to our hotel tenant pulling out of the project.??
Lazy Dog requires the hotel to be on a similar construction schedule so as to avoid operational
conflicts.?? We have now found another hotel operator and will soon be making planning submittals,
putting both projects on schedule to commence construction mid-2025.7?

29

A one-year extension is requested, starting September 26, 2024.7? As noted above, we expect to
commence construction on both Lazy Dog and the hotel mid-2025.

29

No further applications have been filed with the city since the Lazy Dog design review and tentative
parcel map approvals.??

27?

Thank you,

Kirk


mailto:syuwiler@brentwoodca.gov
mailto:mcontreras@brentwoodca.gov
https://www.brentwoodca.gov/contact/social_media.asp
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ORDER NO. : 0227024008

EXHIBIT A

The land referred to is situated in the County of Contra Costa, City of Brentwood, State of
California, and is described as follows:

Being all of Lot 109 as shown and designated on Subdivision 7948 filed February 16, 1996 in
Book 384 of Maps at Page 44.

Including relinquishment of any and all abutter's rights of access, appurtenant to Grantor's
remaining property.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

All oil, gas, casinghead gasoline and other hydrocarbons and mineral substances below a point
500 feet below the surface of the land, hereinafter described together with the right to take,
remove, mine, pass through and dispose of all said oil, gas, casinghead gasoline and other
hydrocarbons and mineral substances but without any right whatsoever to enter upon the
surface of said land or upon any part of said land, as contained in the deed to Martin M. Enos,
Jr., et al, recorded October 31, 1980, in Book 10072, at Page 387.

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

That certain portion conveyed to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of
California, its successors and assigns, by Quitclaim Deed recorded March 20, 2013 as
Instrument No. 2013-0069828-00.

AND ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

That certain portion conveyed to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of
California, its successors and assigns, by Quitclaim Deed recorded May 21, 2013 as Instrument
No. 2013-0128598-00.

AND ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

That certain portion conveyed to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of
California, by Grant Deed recorded February 19, 2015 as Instrument No. 2015-0028033-00.

AND ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

That certain portion conveyed to the State of California, by Grant Deed recorded September 2,
2015 as Instrument No. 2015-0183700-00.

APN: 019-110-074
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*4 TITLE COMPANY (415) 397-0500 Fax: (415) 397-0199

XX x
* * 275 Battery Street, Suite 1500
: % * OLD REPUBLIC San Francisco, CA 94111
™

PRELIMINARY REPORT
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

LRG INVESTORS, LLC Our Order Number 0227024008-MP
2099 Mount Diablo Boulevard, #206

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

When Replying Please Contact:

Michelle Pineda

LRG INVESTORS, LLC MPineda@ortc.com
(415) 397-0500

Buyer:

Property Address:

No Situs, APN: 019-110-074-2, Brentwood, CA 94513

In response to the above referenced application for a policy of title insurance, OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY, as issuing Agent
of Old Republic National Title Insurance Company, hereby reports that it is prepared to issue, or cause to be issued, as of the date
hereof, a Policy or Policies of Title Insurance describing the land and the estate or interest therein hereinafter set forth, insuring
against loss which may be sustained by reason of any defect, lien or encumbrance not shown or referred to as an Exception below or
not excluded from coverage pursuant to the printed Schedules, Conditions and Stipulations of said policy forms.

The printed Exceptions and Exclusions from the coverage and Limitations on Covered Risks of said Policy or Policies are set forth in
Exhibit I attached. The policy to be issued may contain an arbitration clause. When the Amount of Insurance is less than that set forth
in the arbitration clause, all arbitrable matters shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Insured as the exclusive
remedy of the parties. Limitations on Covered Risks applicable to the Homeowner's Policy of Title Insurance which establish a
Deductible Amount and a Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability for certain coverages are also set forth in Exhibit I. Copies of the Policy
forms should be read. They are available from the office which issued this report.

Please read the exceptions shown or referred to below and the exceptions and exclusions set forth in Exhibit I of this
report carefully. The exceptions and exclusions are meant to provide you with notice of matters which are not covered
under the terms of the title insurance policy and should be carefully considered.

It is important to note that this preliminary report is not a written representation as to the condition of title and may
not list all liens, defects, and encumbrances affecting title to the land.

This report (and any supplements or amendments hereto) is issued solely for the purpose of facilitating the issuance of a policy of title
insurance and no liability is assumed hereby. If it is desired that liability be assumed prior to the issuance of a policy of title insurance,
a Binder or Commitment should be requested.

Dated as of September 3, 2024, at 7:30 AM

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
For Exceptions Shown or Referred to, See Attached

Page 1 of 12 Pages
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OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

The form of policy of title insurance contemplated by this report is:

CLTA Standard Coverage Policy -1990; AND ALTA Loan Policy - 2006. A specific request
should be made if another form or additional coverage is desired.

The estate or interest in the land hereinafter described or referred or covered by this Report is:

Fee

Title to said estate or interest at the date hereof is vested in:
State Route 4 Bypass Authority, a joint powers agency

The land referred to in this Report is situated in the County of Contra Costa, City of Brentwood, State of California, and is
described as follows:

Being all of Lot 109 as shown and designated on Subdivision 7948 filed February 16, 1996 in Book 384 of
Maps at Page 44.

Including relinquishment of any and all abutter's rights of access, appurtenant to Grantor's remaining property.
EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

All oil, gas, casinghead gasoline and other hydrocarbons and mineral substances below a point 500 feet below
the surface of the land, hereinafter described together with the right to take, remove, mine, pass through and
dispose of all said oil, gas, casinghead gasoline and other hydrocarbons and mineral substances but without
any right whatsoever to enter upon the surface of said land or upon any part of said land, as contained in the
deed to Martin M. Enos, Jr., et al, recorded October 31, 1980, in Book 10072, at Page 387.

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

That certain portion conveyed to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of California, its
successors and assigns, by Quitclaim Deed recorded March 20, 2013 as Instrument No. 2013-0069828-00.

AND ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

That certain portion conveyed to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of California, its
successors and assigns, by Quitclaim Deed recorded May 21, 2013 as Instrument No. 2013-0128598-00.

AND ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

That certain portion conveyed to the City of Brentwood, a municipal corporation of the State of California, by
Grant Deed recorded February 19, 2015 as Instrument No. 2015-0028033-00.

AND ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM:

That certain portion conveyed to the State of California, by Grant Deed recorded September 2, 2015 as
Instrument No. 2015-0183700-00.

APN: 019-110-074
Page 2 of 12 Pages
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OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

At the date hereof exceptions to coverage in addition to the Exceptions and Exclusions in said policy form would be as follows:

1. Taxes and assessments, general and special, are currently not assessed because of a
statutory exemption. Should the statutory exemption change, taxes may be levied against
the land.

2. The lien of supplemental taxes, if any, assessed pursuant to the provisions of Section 75, et

seq., of the Revenue and Taxation Code of the State of California.

3. Assessments that may be levied, as follows:
For/By : East Contra Costa Irrigation District

Amounts to pay may be obtained from the East Contra Costa Irrigation District at (925) 634-

3544.
4. Assessments that may be levied, as follows:
For/By :  Brentwood Assessment District 92-1 and Reassessment District 96-1

Amounts to pay may be obtained from the City of Brentwood at (925) 516-5440.

5. An easement affecting that portion of said land and for the purposes stated herein and
incidental purposes as provided in the following

Granted To . East Contra Costa Irrigation District
For : canals and utilities and incidental purposes
Recorded 1 September 25, 1917 in Book 297 of Deeds, Page 257
Affects > route not defined
6. An easement affecting that portion of said land and for the purposes stated herein and

incidental purposes as provided in the following

Granted To . Pacific Gas and Electric Company

For > public utilities and incidental purposes

Recorded : March 17, 1950 in Book 1524 of Official Records, Page 132
Affects : aportion

Page 3 of 12 Pages
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OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

Oil and Gas Lease for and upon the terms, covenants and conditions contained or referred to
therein,

Dated : January 8, 1960

Lessor : Josephine Lipe Ridell, a married woman dealing with her separate
property

Lessee . Shell Qil Company, a corporation

Recorded . March 6, 1961 in Book 3817 of Official Records, Page 700

Conveyance and Bill of Sale with Reservation of Overriding Royalty

From: Stream Resources Limited Partership
To: Sunset Exploration, Inc.
Recorded: June 17, 1996, Instrument No. 96-113723, Official Records.

“Declaration of Pooling” under said lease,

By and Between : Enron Oil & Gas Company and Sunset Exploration, Inc.
Dated : November 26, 1996
Recorded . December 31, 1996 in Official Records under Recorder's Serial

Number 96-242357

Partial Assignment of an undivided 40% of the interest of Stream Resources Limited
Partnership under said Oil and Gas Lease to Sacramento Enerty Inc.,
Recorded: July 29, 1997, Instrument No. 97-134255, Official Records.

Said lease provides for the right of surface entry.

By Quitclaim Deed recorded June 2, 1998, Series No. 98-124316, said surface rights
of entry were relinquished as to a portion of the premises.

1. Quitclaim Deed dated August 16, 1999 from Stream Resources Limited
Partnership, an Oklahoma Limited Partnership to State Route 4 Bypass Authority, a
joint exercise of powers entity recorded September 20, 1999, Instrument No. 99-
0250387, Official Records.

Deals with relinquishment of surface rights as to a portion of the premises.

Page 4 of 12 Pages
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10.

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

2. Quitclaim Deed dated Septeber 30, 1999 from Sunset Exploration, Inc., a
California corporation, to State Route 4 Bypass Authority a joint exercise of powers
entity recorded November 3, 1999, Instrument No. 1999-292111, Official Records.

Deals with relinquishment of surface rights as to a portion of the premises.

NOTE: The present ownership of said leasehold or leaseholds and other matters
affecting the interest of the lessee or lessees are not shown herein.

Terms and provisions as contained in an instrument,

Entitled . Regarding Water Availability for MS 148-80
Executed By > Larry Enos, Monte Vista Properties, Vaquero Farms, Inc.
Recorded . September 9, 1982 in Book 10920 of Official Records, Page 357

Note: Reference is made to said instrument for full particulars.

Terms and provisions as contained in an instrument,

Entitled : Declaration Regarding Water Quality for Minor Subdivision 148-80
Executed By > Larry J. Enos, et al.
Recorded : January 28, 1983 in Book 11105 of Official Records, Page 214

Note: Reference is made to said instrument for full particulars.

The notice contained on the filed Map (MS 148-80) as follows:

“East Contra Costa Irrigation District hereby notifies all persons and entities acquiring
interest in the property subdivided that access and facilities for any service in future to lots
not contiguous to rights-of-way of E.C.C.1.D. shown herein, shall be at the cost of the lot
owners.

Page 5 of 12 Pages
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13.

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

An easement affecting that portion of said land and for the purposes stated herein and
incidental purposes as shown on the map filed on February 25, 1983 in Book 104 of Official
Records, at Page 50

For > lrrigation

Affects : a Western portion of the premises

For . Roadway

Affects : Area dedicated to Contra Costa County for Roadway purposes over

Parcels A, B. and D

Agreement for : Installation and Maintenance of Landscaping
Executed By : Martin Enos, et al.
and Between . The City of Brentwood

On the terms, covenants and conditions contained therein,

Dated . December 14, 1988
Recorded : January 12, 1989 in Book 14827 of Official Records, Page 388

Note: Reference is made to said instrument for full particulars.

Said Agreement does not contain a legal description.

Agreement for . Development
Executed By :  Triad-Vaquero Development, et al
and Between :  The City of Brentwood

On the terms, covenants and conditions contained therein,

Dated :  December 20, 1988
Recorded : January 18, 1989 in Book 14836 of Official Records, Page 157

Note: Reference is made to said instrument for full particulars.
First Amendement to the Development Agreement by and between The City of Brentwood
and Triad-Vaquero Development Relative to the property located gnerally north of San Jose

Avenue and west of Fiarview Avenue recorded December 22, 1992, Book 18139, at Page
321, Official Records.

Page 6 of 12 Pages
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OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

Agreement for : Water Meter Hoo-Up Agreement Subdivision No. 7310, City of
Brentwood

Executed By > Vasaco Land Co., a California corporation

and Between . City of Brentwood

On the terms, covenants and conditions contained therein,

Dated : May 9, 1990
Recorded . May 24, 1990 in Book 15878 of Official Records, Page 897

Note: Reference is made to said instrument for full particulars.

An easement affecting that portion of said land and for the purposes stated herein and
incidental purposes as provided in the following

Granted To :  Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a California corporation

For : public utilities and incidental purposes

Recorded 1 April 24, 1992 in Book 17441 of Official Records, Page 69

Affects : 10" in width on the Southern portion of the premises

Agreement for : Relinquishing Rights to Water Service

Executed By . Vasco Group, L.P.

and Between . East Contra Costa Irrigation District, a public entity of the State of

California for under the Irrigation District Act of the State of California
On the terms, covenants and conditions contained therein,

Recorded : April 5, 1994 in Official Records under Recorder's Serial Number 94-
095137

Note: Reference is made to said instrument for full particulars.

Agreement for :  City of Brentwood Subdivision Improvement Agreement
Executed By :  City of Brentwood
and Between . Greystone Development, Inc., a Delaware corporation and Vasco

Group, a California limite partnership
On the terms, covenants and conditions contained therein,
Dated : October 6, 1995
Recorded : November 15, 1995 in Official Records under Recorder's Serial

Number 95-198749

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

Granted To
For
Recorded

Affects

Contra Costa Water District

temporary construction

June 1, 1995 in Official Records under Recorder's Serial Number 95-
087131

a portion

Terms and provisions as contained in an instrument,

Entitled
Recorded

Agreement for
Executed By
and Between

Final Order of Condemnation
June 1, 1995 in Official Records under Recorder's Serial Number 95-
087131

Relinquishing Rights to Water Service
Vasco Group
East Contra Costa Irrigation District

On the terms, covenants and conditions contained therein,

Dated
Recorded

June 18, 1998
July 15, 1998 in Official Records under Recorder's Serial Number 98-
0163356

Note: Reference is made to said instrument for full particulars.
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22.

23.

24.

Action as follows:

Plaintiff
Defendant
Court

Case No.
Commenced
Purpose

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

State Route 4 Bypass Authority, a joint exercise of powers entity
Vasco Group L.P., a limited partnership, et al.

Superior Court of California, Contra Costa County

C99-01763

May 24, 1999

to take and condemn private property for public improvements and
use

As Disclosed by or Notice of Which is

Dated
Recorded

Attorney
For

May 24, 1999

May 26, 1999 in Official Records under Recorder's Serial Number 99-
0141421

Sharon L. Anderson, Assistant County Counsel

Plaintiff

NOTE: No examination of this case file has been made.

Terms and provisions as contained in an instrument,

Entitled
Executed By

Dated
Recorded

Consent to Common Use Agreement

Pacific Gas and Electric Company and State of California Department
of Transportation

April 20, 2015

October 15, 2015 in Official Records under Recorder's Serial Number
2015-0213328

Note: Reference is made to said instrument for full particulars.

The requirement that satisfactory evidence be furnished to this Company of compliance with
applicable statutes, ordinances and charters governing the ownership and disposition of the

herein described land.

Any facts, rights, interests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records but that could
be ascertained by an inspection of the Land or that may be asserted by persons in

possession of the Land.
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25.

26.

27.

28.

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

The requirement that this Company be provided with an opportunity to inspect the land (the
Company reserves the right to make additional exceptions and/or requirements upon
completion of its inspection).

The requirement that this Company be provided with a suitable Owner's Declaration (form
ORT 174). The Company reserves the right to make additional exceptions and/or
requirements upon review of the Owner's Declaration.

Any unrecorded and subsisting leases.
The requirement that the Company be provided with a copy of the "rent roll"* and “tenant

estoppel certificates” for its review.

The Company may have different and/or additional requirements after its review.

The applicable rate(s) for the policy(s) being offered by this report or commitment appears
to be section(s) 1.1 & 2.1.

The above numbered report (including any supplements or amendments thereto) is hereby
modified and/or supplemented to reflect the following additional items relating to the
issuance of an American Land Title Association loan form policy:

NONE

NOTE: Our investigation has been completed and said land is unimproved. Said vacant land
is known as: APN: 019-110-074, Brentwood, CA 94513

The ALTA loan policy, when issued, will contain the CLTA Modified 100 (TIM-52) and
Modified 116 (TIM-58) endorsements. The referenced modifications to both endorsements
delete only non-applicable coverage relating to improvements located upon said land.

Unless shown elsewhere in the body of this report, there appears of record no transfers or

agreements to transfer the land described herein within the last three years prior to the date
hereof, except as follows:
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OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

C. NOTE: The last recorded transfer or agreement to transfer the land described herein is as
follows:
Instrument
Entitled > Grant Deed
By/From :  Vasco Land Company, a California corporation, Vaquero Farms Inc., a

California corporation; Fairfax Leasing, a California general
partnership; Larry J. Enos and Paulette K. Enos

To :  State Route 4 Bypass Authority, a joint powers agnecy
Dated : November 6, 2000
Recorded : December 13, 2000 in Official Records under Recorder's Serial

Number 2000-0279603
O.N.

D. October 20, 2022 The above FIRST Updated Preliminary Report, has been modified for the
following :

1 Plant Date
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OLD REPUBLIC TITLE COMPANY
ORDER NO. 0227024008-MP
SECOND UPDATED REPORT

NOTE:
The following statement is deemed attached as a coversheet to any declaration, governing document, or deed
identified in the above exceptions:

If this document contains any restriction based on age, race, color, religion, sex,
gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, familial status,
marital status, disability, veteran or military status, genetic information,
national origin, source of income as defined in subdivision (p) of Section 12955,
or ancestry, that restriction violates state and federal fair housing laws and is
void, and may be removed pursuant to Section 12956.2 of the Government
Code by submitting a “Restrictive Covenant Modification” form, together with a
copy of the attached document with the unlawful provision redacted to the
county recorder’s office. The “Restrictive Covenant Modification” form can be
obtained from the county recorder’s office and may be available on its internet
website. The form may also be available from the party that provided you with
this document. Lawful restrictions under state and federal law on the age of
occupants in senior housing or housing for older persons shall not be construed
as restrictions based on familial status.

Information for processing a “Restrictive Covenant Modification” form:

1.

2.

Print a complete copy of the document in question. Strike out what you believe to be unlawful restrictive
language in the document.

Print and complete the “Restrictive Covenant Modification” (“RCM”) form. Note that the signature on the form
must be acknowledged by a notary public or other qualified officer.

Submit the completed RCM form and the document with your strike-outs to the County Clerk-Recorder’s Office
for the county where the property is located. No fee is required for this service.

The County Clerk-Recorder’s Office will forward the RCM form and the document with your strike-outs to the
Office of the County Counsel, who will determine whether the document contains any unlawful restrictions.
The Office of the County Counsel will return the RCM form and the document with your strike-outs to the
County Clerk-Recorder’s Office along with its determination. If approved, a Deputy County Counsel will sign the
RCM, and the County Clerk-Recorder’s Office will record, image and index it. If the Office of the County Counsel
determines that the document does not contain an unlawful restriction, the County Clerk-Recorder’s Office will
not record the RCM.

The approved RCM will be returned to the submitter by mail.

The “Restrictive Covenant Modification” form is linked below:

Restrictive Covenant Modification form
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Exhibit |

CALIFORNIA LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION STANDARD COVERAGE POLICY - 1990 (11/09/18)
EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage,
costs, attorneys' fees, or expenses which arise by reason of:

1.

(@  Any law, ordinance, or governmental regulation (including but not limited to building or zoning laws, ordinances, or
regulations) restricting, regulating, prohibiting, or relating to
0] the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the land;

(i) the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement now or hereafter erected on the land;

(i)  a separation in ownership or a change in the dimensions or area of the land or any parcel of which the land
is or was a part; or

(iv)  environmental protection; or the effect of any violation of these laws, ordinances, or governmental
regulations, except to the extent that a notice of the enforcement thereof or a notice of a defect, lien, or
encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in the
public records at Date of Policy.

(b)  Any governmental police power not excluded by (a) above, except to the extent that a notice of the exercise
thereof or notice of a defect, lien or encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the land
has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy.

Rights of eminent domain unless notice of the exercise thereof has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy,

but not excluding from coverage any taking which has occurred prior to Date of Policy which would be binding on the

rights of a purchaser for value without knowledge.

Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters:

(@  whether or not recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but created, suffered, assumed or agreed to by the
insured claimant;

(b) not known to the Company, not recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but known to the insured claimant
and not disclosed in writing to the Company by the insured claimant prior to the date the insured claimant became
an insured under this policy;

(c) resulting in no loss or damage to the insured claimant;

(d) attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy; or

(e) resulting in loss or damage which would not have been sustained if the insured claimant had paid value for the
insured mortgage or for the estate or interest insured by this policy.

Unenforceability of the lien of the insured mortgage because of the inability or failure of the insured at Date of Policy, or

the inability or failure of any subsequent owner of the indebtedness, to comply with the applicable doing-business laws of

the state in which the land is situated.

Invalidity or unenforceability of the lien of the insured mortgage, or claim thereof, which arises out of the transaction

evidenced by the insured mortgage and is based upon usury or any consumer credit protection or truth in lending law.

Any claim, which arises out of the transaction vesting in the insured the estate of interest insured by this policy or the

transaction creating the interest of the insured lender, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency

or similar creditors' rights laws.

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE
SCHEDULE B - PART |

This policy does not insure against loss or damage, and the Company will not pay costs, attorneys’ fees, or expenses which
arise by reason of:

1.

Taxes or assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or
assessments on real property or by the public records.

Proceedings by a public agency which may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of such proceedings, whether or
not shown by the records of such agency or by the public records.

Any facts, rights, interests, or claims which are not shown by the public records but which could be ascertained by an
inspection of the land or which may be asserted by persons in possession thereof.

Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the public records.

Discrepancies, conflicts in boundary lines, shortage in area, encroachments, or any other facts which a correct survey
would disclose, and which are not shown by the public records.

(a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof; (c)
water rights, claims or title to water, whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b) or (c) are shown by the public
records.

Any lien or right to a lien for services, labor or material unless such lien is shown by the public records at Date of Policy.
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Exhibit |

AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION LOAN POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (06/17/06)
EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage,
costs, attorneys' fees, or expenses that arise by reason of:

1.

(@  Any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) restricting,
regulating, prohibiting, or relating to
0] the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;

(i) the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement erected on the Land;

(iif)  the subdivision of land; or

(iv)  environmental protection; or the effect of any violation of these laws, ordinances, or governmental
regulations. This Exclusion 1(a) does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 5.

(b)  Any governmental police power. This Exclusion 1(b) does not modify or limit the coverage provided under
Covered Risk 6.

Rights of eminent domain. This Exclusion does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 7 or 8.

Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters

(a) created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by the Insured Claimant;

(b) not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at Date of Policy, but Known to the Insured
Claimant and not disclosed in writing to the Company by the Insured Claimant prior to the date the Insured
Claimant became an Insured under this policy;

(c) resulting in no loss or damage to the Insured Claimant;

(d) attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy (however, this does not modify or limit the coverage provided
under Covered Risk 11, 13, or 14); or

(e) resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if the Insured Claimant had paid value for the
Insured Mortgage.

Unenforceability of the lien of the Insured Mortgage because of the inability or failure of an Insured to comply with

applicable doing-business laws of the state where the Land is situated.

Invalidity or unenforceability in whole or in part of the lien of the Insured Mortgage that arises out of the transaction

evidenced by the Insured Mortgage and is based upon usury or any consumer credit protection or truth-in-lending law.

Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights laws, that the

transaction creating the lien of the Insured Mortgage, is

(a) a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer, or

(b) a preferential transfer for any reason not stated in Covered Risk 13(b) of this policy.

Any lien on the Title for real estate taxes or assessments imposed by governmental authority and created or attaching
between Date of Policy and the date of recording of the Insured Mortgage in the Public Records. This Exclusion does not
modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 11(b).

The above policy form may be issued to afford either Standard Coverage or Extended Coverage. In addition to the above
Exclusions from Coverage, the Exceptions from Coverage in a Standard Coverage policy will also include the following
Exceptions from Coverage:

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE
SCHEDULE B - PART |

Except as provided in Schedule B - Part Il, this policy does not insure against loss or damage, and the Company will not pay
costs, attorneys’ fees, or expenses that arise by reason of:

1.

(a) Taxes or assessments that are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or
assessments on real property or by the Public Records; (b) proceedings by a public agency that may result in taxes or
assessments, or notices of such proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by the Public
Records.

Any facts, rights, interests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records but that could be ascertained by an
inspection of the Land or that may be asserted by persons in possession of the Land.

Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records.

Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed
by an accurate and complete land survey of the Land and not shown by the Public Records.

(a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof; (c)
water rights, claims or title to water, whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b), or (c) are shown by the Public
Records.

Any lien or right to a lien for services, labor or material unless such lien is shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
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Updated 1/1/2024

Salel 3
*

* OLD REPUBLIC TITLE

* k™

WHAT DOES OLD REPUBLIC TITLE

DO WITH YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION?

do.

Financial companies choose how they share your personal information. Federal law gives consumers
the right to limit some but not all sharing. Federal law also requires us to tell you how we collect,
share, and protect your personal information. Please read this notice carefully to understand what we

have with us. This information can include:

notice.

» Social Security number and employment information
* Mortgage rates and payments and account balances
« Checking account information and wire transfer instructions

The types of personal information we collect and share depend on the product or service you

When you are no longer our customer, we continue to share your information as described in this

this sharing.

All financial companies need to share customers’ personal information to run their everyday
business. In the section below, we list the reasons financial companies can share their customers’
personal information; the reasons Old Republic Title chooses to share; and whether you can limit

For our everyday business purposes — such as to process your

transactions, maintain your account(s), or respond to court orders and Yes No

legal investigations, or report to credit bureaus

For our marketing purposes — No We don’t share
to offer our products and services to you

For joint marketing with other financial companies No We don’t share
For our affiliates’ everyday business purposes — Yes No
information about your transactions and experiences

For our a.fflllates’ everyday t.)usmes.s purposes — No We don’t share
information about your creditworthiness

For our affiliates to market to you No We don’t share
For non-affiliates to market to you No We don’t share
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Who is providing this notice?

Companies with an Old Republic Title name and other affiliates. Please see below for a
list of affiliates.

How does Old Republic Title
protect my personal
information?

To protect your personal information from unauthorized access and use, we use security
measures that comply with federal law. These measures include computer safeguards
and  secured files and  buildings. For more information,  visit
https://www.oldrepublictitle.com/privacy-policy

How does Old Republic Title
collect my personal information?

We collect your personal information, for example, when you:

Give us your contact information or show your driver’s license
Show your government-issued ID or provide your mortgage information
Make a wire transfer

We also collect your personal information from others, such as credit bureaus,
affiliates, or other companies.

Why can’t | limit all sharing?

Federal law gives you the right to limit only:

- Sharing for affiliates’ everyday business purposes - information about your
creditworthiness

- Affiliates from using your information to market to you

- Sharing for non-affiliates to market toyou

State laws and individual companies may give you additional rights to limit sharing. See
the State Privacy Rights section location at https://www.oldrepublictitle.com/privacy-
policy for your rights under state law.

Affiliates

Companies related by common ownership or control. They can be financial and
nonfinancial companies.

e Our affiliates include companies with an Old Republic Title name, and financial
companies such as Attorneys’ Title Fund Services, LLC, Lex Terrae National Title
Services, Inc., and Mississippi Valley Title Services Company

Non-affiliates

Companies not related by common ownership or control. They can be financial and non-
financial companies.

e Old Republic Title does not share with non-affiliates so they can market toyou

Joint marketing

A formal agreement between non-affiliated financial companies that together market
financial products or services to you.

» Old Republic Title doesn’t jointly market.
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American First Title

American Guaranty

Attorneys' Title Fund

Compass Abstract, Inc.

eRecording Partners

& Trust Company Title Insurance Services, LLC Network, LLC
Company

Genesis Abstract, LLC | Guardian Consumer iMarc, Inc. L.T. Service Corp. Lenders Inspection
Services, Inc. Company

Lex Terrae National
Title Services, Inc.

Lex Terrae, Ltd.

Mississippi Valley
Title Services
Company

Old Republic Branch
Information Services,
Inc.

Old Republic Diversified
Services, Inc.

Old Republic Escrow
of Vancouver, Inc.

Old Republic
Exchange Company

Old Republic National

Ancillary Services, Inc.

Old Republic Title and
Escrow of Hawaii, Ltd.

Old Republic National
Title Insurance Company

Old Republic Title
Company

Old Republic Title
Company of Conroe

Old Republic Title
Company of Nevada

Old Republic Title
Company of Oklahoma

Old Republic Title
Company of Oregon

Old Republic Title
Company of St. Louis

Old Republic Title
Information Concepts

Old Republic Title

Insurance Agency, Inc.

Old Republic Title, Ltd.

RamQuest Software, Inc.

Republic Abstract &
Settlement, LLC

Sentry Abstract
Company

Surety Title Agency,
Inc.

Trident Land Transfer
Company, LLC






Updated: January 1, 2024

Privacy Notice for California Consumers

This Privacy Notice for California Consumers supplements the information contained in
the Master Privacy Notice for Old Republic Title and applies to consumers that reside in
the State of California. The terms used in this Privacy Notice have the same meaning as
the terms defined in the California Consumer Privacy Act (“CCPA").

What Personal Information We Collect

In accordance with the CCPA, personal information is information that identifies, relates
to, describes, is capable of being associated with, or could reasonably be linked, directly
or indirectly, with a particular consumer or household. Personal information does not
include:
Information outside the scope of the CCPA such as:
Health or medical information covered by the Health Insurance Portability Act of
1996 (HIPAA) and the California Confidentiality of Medical Information Act
(CMIA).
Personal Information covered by the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA), the Fair
Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), the California Financial Information Privacy Act
(FIPA), and the Driver’s Privacy Protection Act of 1994,
Publicly available information or lawfully obtained, truthful information that is a
matter of public concern, and
De-identified or aggregated consumer information.

Please see the chart below to learn what categories of personal information we may
have collected about California consumers within the preceding twelve months, the
sources of and business purposes for that collection and the third parties to whom the
information has been disclosed, if any.

Category Examples Sources Business Purpose for Categories of
Collection Third Parties
with Whom
Information is
Shared
Identifiers Rgal name, Consumers, Underwriting or Service
alias, postal . .
address Lenders, providing other providers
unique ' Brokers, products or services, associated with
personal Attorneys, responding to the transaction
identifier, Real Estate policyholder/consumer for a business
online Agents, and claims, inquiries or






identifier, Title Agents complaints, detecting purpose

Internet associated security incidents,

protocol .. | with the protecting against

address, email . . )

address, transaction malicious, deceptive,

account name, fraudulent, or illegal

social security activity. Other audit or

number, operational purposes.

driver’s license

number,

passport

number or

other similar

identifiers

Social security

number,

driver’s license

number,

passport

number are

collected
Personal_ Name, Consumers, Underwriting or Service
information signature, Lenders providing other providers
described in social security ' . ) .
california number, Brokers, products or services, associated with
Customer physical Attorneys, responding to the transaction
Records characteristics | Real Estate policyholder/consumer for a business
statute (Cal. or description, | Agents, and claims, inquiries or purpose
Civ. Code § address, Title Agents complaints, detecting
1798.80(e)) telephone associated security incidents,

number, with the protecting against

passport transaction malicious, deceptive,

number, .

driver’s license fraudulent, or illegal

or state activity. Other audit or

identification
card number,
insurance
policy number,
education,
employment,
employment
history, bank
account
number, credit
card number,
debit card

operational purposes.






number, or
any other
financial
information,
medical
information,
or health
insurance
information.
“Personal
information”
does not
include
publicly
available
information
that is lawfully
made available
to the general
public from
federal, state,
or local
government
records.

Social security
number,
driver’s license
number or
state
identification
card number,
passport
number, bank
account
number,
citizenship,
immigration
status are
collected

Characteristics
of protected
classifications
under
California or
federal law

Age (40 years
or older), race,
color,
ancestry,
national origin,
citizenship,
religions or
creed, marital

Consumers,
Lenders,
Brokers,
Attorneys,
Real Estate
Agents, and
Title Agents

Underwriting or
providing other
products or services,
responding to
policyholder/consumer
claims, inquiries or
complaints. Other

Service
providers
associated with
the transaction
for a business
purpose






status, medical
condition,
physical or
mental
disability, sex
(including
gender,
gender
identity,
gender
expression,
pregnancy or
childbirth and
related
medical
conditions),
sexual
orientation,
veteran or
military status,
or genetic
information
(including
familial
genetic
information).

Marital status,

associated
with the
transaction

audit or operational
purposes.

sex, physical
disability,
citizenship is
collected

Internet or Browsing Consumers, To provide access to Not Disclosed

other history, search . i

electronic history, Lenders, certa.un online

network information Brokers, services. To

activity about a Attorneys, understand the
consumer’s Real Estate interests of visitors to
interaction Agents, and our online services, to
with a Title Agents support certain
web§ite: associated features of our site, for
application, or | ith the navigation and to

advertisement.

transaction

display certain
features more
effectively. Detecting
security incidents,






protecting against
malicious, deceptive,
fraudulent, or illegal
activity. Other audit or
operational purposes.

What Personal Information We Disclose and Why We
Disclose It

The CCPA requires us to tell you what categories of personal information we “sell”,
“share” or “disclose.” We do not sell and will not sell your personal information as that
term is commonly understood. We also do not sell and will not sell your personal
information, including the personal information of persons under 16 years of age, as that
term is defined by the CCPA. We do not share your personal information as that term is
defined in the CCPA. When it is necessary for a business purpose, we may disclose
your personal information with a service provider or contractor, and we enter into a
contract with the service provider or contractor that limits how the information may be
used and requires the service provider to protect the confidentiality of the information.

In the preceding twelve months, we have disclosed the following categories of personal
information for the following business purposes. Where the personal information is
shared with third parties, as that term is defined in the CCPA, the category of the third
party is indicated.

Category Examples Business Purpose for Categories of
Disclosure Third Parties
with Whom
Information is
Shared
Identifiers Refil hame, ahas,_poste_ll_ address, Underwriting or Service
unique personal identifier, . .
o e providing other providers
(Including online identifier, internet rodUCts OF Services ted with
cocial protocol address, email address, | P _ ’ assoclated wi
_ account name, social security responding to the transaction
security number, driver’s license pOlicyh0|der/C0nsumer for a business
number, number, passport number or claims, inquiries or purpose
driver's other similar identifiers complaints, detecting
license security incidents,

number, protecting against






and malicious, deceptive,
passport fraudulent, or illegal
number) activity. Other audit or
operational purposes.
Eersonal_ Name, signatu_re, social secgri_ty Underwriting or Service
information number, physical characteristics roviding other roviders
described in or description, address, P 9 . P ) ]
California telephone number, passport products. or services, associated with
Customer number, driver’s license or state | feésponding to the transaction
Records identification card number, policyholder/consumer for a business
statute (Cal. insurance policy number, claims, inquiries or purpose
Civ. Code § education, employment, complaints, detecting
1798.80(e)) employment history, bank security incidents,
' account numper, credit card protecting against
(Inc_ludlng ' number, dgblt cgrd'number,' or malicious, deceptive,
Social security | any other financial information, .
number, medical information, or health frago!ulent, or |Ileg§I
driver’s license | insurance information. activity. Other audit or
number or “Personal information” does not | OPerational purposes.
state include publicly available
identification information that is lawfully
card number, made available to the general
passport public from federal, state, or
number, bank | local government records.
account
number,
citizenship,
and
immigration
status)
Characteristics | Age (40 years or oIo_Ier), race, Underwriting or Service
of protected color, ancestry, national origin, .- .
providing other providers

classifications
under
California or
federal law

(Including
marital status,
sex,

citizenship, religions or creed,
marital status, medical
condition, physical or mental
disability, sex (including gender,
gender identity, gender
expression, pregnancy or
childbirth and related medical
conditions), sexual orientation,

products or services,
responding to
policyholder/consumer
claims, inquiries or
complaints. Other
audit or operational
purposes.

associated with
the transaction
for a business
purpose

citizenship, veteran or military status, or
and physical genetic information (including
disability) familial genetic information).
Internet or Browsing history, search To provide access to Not Disclosed
other history, information about a . .
. .. . . certain online
electronic consumer’s interaction with a

services. To






network
activity

website, application, or
advertisement.

understand the
interests of visitors to

our online services, to
support certain
features of our site, for
navigation and to
display certain
features more
effectively. Detecting
security incidents,
protecting against
malicious, deceptive,
fraudulent, or illegal
activity. Other audit or
operational purposes.

We may also transfer to a third party the personal information of a consumer as an
asset that is part of a merger, acquisition, bankruptcy, or other transaction in which the
third party assumes control of all or part of the business.

Our Retention of Your Personal Information

The length of time that we retain personal information largely depends upon the
purpose for which the information was collected rather than the category of the
information as set forth in this Notice. When establishing retention periods, we consider
applicable statutes of limitation and legal and regulatory requirements and guidelines.
Personal information is generally retained for periods of time that permit the company to
meet its legal and regulatory obligations.

Your Rights and Choices

The CCPA provides California consumers with certain rights regarding their personal
information. This chart describes those rights and certain limitations to those rights.

Right What This Means

Notice At or before the time your personal information is collected, you will be given
written notice of the categories of personal information to be collected, the
purposes for which the categories of personal information will be used, and
whether that information is sold or shared.

Access At your verifiable request, but no more than twice in a twelve month period,
we shall disclose to you: 1) the categories of personal information we have
collected about you, 2) the categories of sources for the personal information
we collected about you, 3) our business or commercial purpose for collecting,
selling or sharing your personal information, 4) the categories of third parties
to whom we disclose your personal information, 5) the specific pieces of
information we have collected about you, 6) the categories of personal






information disclosed about you for a business purpose and the categories of
persons to whom your personal information was disclosed for a business
purpose, and 7) if we sold or shared personal information, the categories of
personal information sold or shared and the categories of third parties to
whom it was sold or shared.

Deletion

You have the right to request that we delete any of your personal information
that we collected from you, subject to certain exceptions. Once we receive and
verify your request, we will delete (and direct our service providers and
contractors to delete) your personal information from our records unless an
exception applies. We may deny your request if retention of the information is
necessary for us or our service providers to:
Complete the transaction for which we collected the personal
information, provide a good or service that you requested, take
actions reasonably anticipated within the context of our ongoing
business relationship with you, or otherwise perform our contract with
you.
Help to ensure security and integrity to the extent the use of your
personal information is reasonably necessary and proportionate to
that purpose. Debug to identify and repair errors that impair existing
intended functionality.
Exercise free speech, ensure the right of another consumer to exercise
their free speech rights, or exercise another right provided for by law.
Comply with the California Electronic Communications Privacy Act (Cal.
Penal Code §1546 et seq.)
Engage in public or peer reviewed scientific, historical, or statistical
research that conforms or adheres to all other applicable ethics and
privacy laws, when the information’s deletion is likely to render
impossible or seriously impair the research’s completion, if you
previously provided informed consent.
Enable solely internal uses that are reasonably aligned with consumer
expectations based on your relationship with us and compatible with
the context in which you provided the information.
Comply with a legal obligation.
Or ifit is the type of personal information that falls outside the scope
of the CCPA, (HIPAA, CIMA, GLBA, or publicly available information)

Correct

You have the right to request that we correct inaccurate personal information
about you, taking into account the nature of the personal information and the
purposes of the processing of the personal information. After we receive and
verify your request, we will use commercially reasonable efforts to correct the
inaccurate personal information as directed by you.

Opt-Out of Sale or
Sharing

With some limitations, you may direct a business that sells or shares personal
information to third parties not to sell or share the personal information to
these third parties.

A business may not sell or share the personal information of persons less than
sixteen years of age without their affirmative consent, and in the case of those
less than thirteen years of age, the consent must come from a parent.






Opt-In to Sale or

Sharing

Limit Use of You may direct a business to limit the use of your sensitive personal
Sensitive Personal information to that use which is necessary to perform the services or provide
Information the goods reasonably expected by an average consumer who requests those

goods or services and certain other limited uses as described in the CCPA and
applicable regulations.

Non-Discrimination | We will not discriminate against you for exercising your rights under the CCPA.
Unless otherwise permitted by the CCPA we will not:
Deny you goods or service
Charge you different prices or rates for goods or services, including
through granting discounts or other benefits, or imposing penalties
Provide a different level or quality of goods or services
Suggest that you will receive a different price or rate for goods or
services or a different level or quality of goods or services

To Exercise Your Rights

To Opt-out of the Sale or Sharing of Your Personal
Information

The CCPA gives consumers the right to direct a business that sells or shares personal
information about the consumer to third parties not to sell or share the consumer’s
personal information. We do not sell and will not sell your personal information as that
term is commonly understood. We also do not sell and will not sell your personal
information, as that term is defined by the CCPA. We do not share your personal
information as that term is defined in the CCPA.

To Limit the Use of Sensitive Personal Information

The CCPA gives consumers the right to direct a business to limit the use of the
consumer’s sensitive personal information to that use which is necessary to perform the
services or provide the goods reasonably expected by an average consumer who
requests those goods or services and certain other limited uses as described in the
CCPA and applicable regulations. We do not use or disclose sensitive personal
information for purposes other than those purposes specified in Section 7027,
subsection (m) of the California Consumer Privacy Act Regulations. If we begin using
or disclosing your sensitive personal information outside of those purposes, then we will
provide you with the option to limit our use or disclosure through a clear and
conspicuous link on our internet homepage.





To Request Access to, Correction or Deletion of Your
Personal Information

To exercise your access, correction or deletion rights described above, please submit a
verifiable consumer request to us by either: Calling us at 1-855-557-8437 or contacting
us through our website https://ccpa.oldrepublictitle.com .

Only you or your representative that you authorize to act on your behalf (Authorized
Agent) can make a verifiable consumer request for your personal information. You may
also make a request for your minor child. The verifiable request must provide enough
information that allows us to reasonably verify you are the person about whom we
collected personal information. We cannot respond to your request or provide you with
personal information if we cannot verify your identity or authority to make the request
and to confirm the personal information relates to you.

We work to respond to a verifiable consumer request within 45 days of its receipt. If we
require additional time, we will inform you of the extension period (up to an additional 45
days), and the reason for the extension in writing. If you have an account with us, we
will deliver our response to that account. If you do not have an account with us, we will
deliver our response by mail or electronically, depending on your preference. The
response we provide will also explain any reasons why we cannot comply with a
request.

You may only make a consumer request for access twice within a twelve-month period.
Any disclosures we provide will apply to the twelve-month period preceding the
consumer request’s receipt.

Contact Us

If you have any questions regarding our Privacy Notice or practices, please contact us
or send your written request to: CCPA@oldrepublictitle.com, 1-855-557-8437, or 3000
Bayport Drive, Suite 1000 Tampa FL 33707




https://ccpa.oldrepublictitle.com/

mailto:CCPA@oldrepublictitle.com
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THE CITY OF N - - - . PR
BRENTWOOD Universal Application Planning Division
HERITAGE * VISION = OPPORTUNITY EﬁeCtive- Ju'y 1v 2022

Revised: July 1, 2022
Applicant: Robert A. Karn & Associates, Inc. For Staff Use Only:
Contact: Tony Perfetto File No.:
Address: 707 Beck Avenue Date Received:
Accepted By:
Telephone: 707-435-9999 Note:

Email: tperfetto@rakengineers.com

Site Location: Hwy 4 Bybass/Sand Creek Road

Fees Received:

APN(S): 019-110-074 Date Receipt Amount
Administrative Oil Permit Actual Cost
[l Deposit $2,500.00
Adult Oriented Zoning Review
Ll $5,417.00

Affordable Housing (Legal review or consulting)
[1 Deposit

Actual Cost + 25%
Actual Cost + 25%

Agricultural Mitigation Fee (per acre) Acres:

[]  $8,531.00 per acre $

Amendment Actual Cost
[l Deposit $2,200.00
Annexation Actual Cost
[l Deposit $5,800.00
Appeals

0l $411.00
Archival Fee

] No charge if provided in acceptable electronic format $205.00
Categorical Exemption

Ll $225.00

Consultant Planning Services
0

Actual Cost + 25%
$

Contra Costa County Clerk Filing Fees
] Notice of Exemption

] Notice of Determination (ND, MND)
] Notice of Determination (EIR)

$50.00
$2,598.00
$3,589.25

An Environmental Determination for every application is made by the Community Development Department Staff following the submittal of a complete
application. The applicant will be notified of the appropriate fee following this determination. The State Department of Fish & Game and Contra Costa
County require the above filing Fee (AB 3258) at the time of project approval. Fees are to be included with the Application fees to the City of Brentwood.

Design Review Actual Cost
] Residential — Less than 5 Units # Units

Deposit $500 / per unit up to $2,000.00 _$
[0 Residential (5 or More Units) $6,600.00
[0  Non Residential *
O Deposit $6,600.00

*Plus Engineering fees of $2,795.00 + $1,000.00 per acre for commercial projects > 1 acre; # ac.

$1,326.00 for commercial projects < 1 acre $
Development Agreement Actual Cost
[l Deposit $4,200.00

150 City Park Way, Brentwood, CA 94513

(925) 516-5405 Voice

(925) 516-5407 FAX
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Environmental Review

| Environmental Impact Report Deposit for Consultant cost + 25% $
| Negative Declaration Actual Cost
Negative Declaration — Deposit $3,500.00
] Mitigated Declaration (prepared by staff) Actual Cost
Deposit $4,900.00
] Mitigated Negative Declaration (prepared by consultant) Deposit for Consultant cost + 25%  $
General Plan Maintenance Fee $381.00
] # units or s.f.
Per dwelling unit or non residential per 2,500 s.f. $
General Plan / Specific Plan Amendment Actual Cost
[l Deposit $5,800.00
Habitat Conservation Plan - HCP
[l  Administration Fee $1,781.26
[1 Complex HCP / NCCP - Deposit $3,000.00
Landscape Plan Check & Inspection Fee (by Consultant) Actual Cost + 25%
[l Deposit $ 3,000.00
Landscape Plan Check & Inspection Fee (by Staff) Actual Cost
O Deposit $3,000.00
Outdoor Dining/Merchandise Display Review
| No Charge
Parking In-Lieu $

] Number of spaces.
Fee is $4,982.00 per space for Retail/Office/Commercial, or any required additional off-site Residential parking space
Peer Review Actual Cost + 25%
[1  Deposit (Legal, Consultant) $3,000.00
Preliminary Application Review
(1] No Charge
Residential Condominium Conversion Actual Cost
] Deposit $2,200.00
Residential Growth Management Program (RGMP)
(1] RGMP Allocation Fee, Per Application $3,889.00
Residential Street Addressing
[1  Subdivisions $225.00
Rezone Actual Cost
] Deposit $4,900.00
Sign Permit Review
[l  Administrative $341.00
| Master Sign Program Actual Cost
Deposit $2,600.00
] Planning Commission Approval Permit Actual Cost
Deposit $900.00
] Temporary Permit — Signs and Banners No Charge

Special Studies (Traffic, Environmental, etc.)

Actual Cost + 25%

[1 Deposit $
Actual Cost

Tentative Maps Number of Lots
O Deposit $6,000.00
O Parcel Map Waiver $3,294.00
] Tentative Subdivision Map Review

$3,810.00 + $10.00 per lot $
] Tentative Parcel Map Review

$2,210.00 + $10.00 per lot $
| Tentative Parcel Map Waiver $972.00
Time Extension
X $1,550.00
Use Permit
Residential Actual Cost  $

150 City Park Way, Brentwood, CA 94513 (925) 516-5405 Voice (925) 516-5407 FAX Page2/4






[1 Deposit $500 / per unit up to $2,000.00

Non - Residential Actual Cost  $

[l Deposit $2,200.00
[0  Temporary Use Permit $948.00
| Minor Temporary Use Permit $72.00
| Administrative (large family daycare) $272.00
Variance Actual Cost
O Deposit $1,700.00
O Administrative Variance $1,063.00
Proposed Project Name: Lazy Dog Restaurant

Detailed Project Request/Description: Construction of a new site down restaurant on currently vacant land. See attached project
description.

Applicant’s/Developer’s Name: LRG Investors(Developer)

Address: 2099 Mt Diablo Boulevard, Suite 206 Telephone No.: (925) 627-7900

City: Walnut Creek State: Ca Zip Code: 94596

Fax No: Email Address: ryan@Irginvestors.com

Architect’s Name:

Address: Telephone No.:
City: State: Zip Code:
Fax No: Email Address:

Engineer’'s Name: Same as applicant

Address: Telephone No.:
City: State: Zip Code:
Fax No.: Email Address:

Property Owner of Record’s Name:

Address: Telephone No.:

City: State: Zip Code:

Fax No.: Email Address:

Landscape Architect’s Name: RW Stover & Associates, Inc.

Address: 1620 North Main Street, Suite 4 Telephone No.: 925.933.2583 x105
City: Walnut Creek State: Ca Zip Code: 94596

Fax No: Email Address: rstover@rwsla.com

CERTIFICATION:
| hereby certify that the statements furnished above, and in the attached exhibits, present the data and information required for this initial
evaluation to the best of my ablllty, and that the facts, statements, and information presented are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge.

9-5-2024
Date
Tony Perfetto Robert A. Karn & Associates, Inc
Applicant's Name Company Name

150 City Park Way, Brentwood, CA 94513 (925) 516-5405 Voice (925) 516-5407 FAX Page 3/4
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NOTE: If the Applicant is not the Property Owner, then the Property Owner must sign below to authorize the Applicant as his/her official
representative.

i, Ryan Nickelson, Manager of LRG Investors JSR, LLC property owner, do hereby authorize the Applicant,

Robert A. Karn & Associates, Inc. as my official representative in all matters relating to this Application.
Ryan Nickelson é%z%ﬂ\,‘ September 5, 2024
Owner's Name " Owner's Signature Date
Disclaimer:

This Universal Application is a standard form. The City Council periodically amends the fee schedule shown on this application. Notwithstanding
the fee stated on this application, the fees shall be those approved by the City Council and shall be effective on the applicable date for those
actions. Therefore, this form may not be the current version and may not contain current information, as fee schedule information contained
herein may have changed and/or has been updated. The City of Brentwood makes no warranty, representation or guaranty as to the content,
sequence, accuracy, timeliness or completeness of any of the information provided herein. The City of Brentwood shall assume no liability for:
1) Any errors, Omissions, or Inaccuracies in the information provided regardless of how caused; or 2) Any missing or incomplete information. A
current copy of this form may be obtained at the City of Brentwood, Community Development Department at 150 City Park Way, Brentwood, CA
94513.

150 City Park Way, Brentwood, CA 94513 (925) 516-5405 Voice (925) 516-5407 FAX Page4/4





INITIAL ENVIRONMENTAL Planning Division
B@WOOD QU EST I ON NAI RE Effective: July 1, 2007

. Revised: June 25, 2007
HERITAGE » ¥I51OM = OrrORIUNITY (TO be Completed by appllcant)

APPLICATION NO.: DATE FILED:

I. GENERAL INFORMATION:

1. Name and address of developer or project sponsor:

2. Name and address of project:

Assessor's Parcel Number(s):

3. Name, address, and telephone number of person(s) to be contacted concerning this project:

4. List and describe any other related permits and other public approvals required for this project, including those required by

City, regional, state, and federal agencies:

5. Existing land use and zoning district:

6. Proposed use of site (project for which this form is filed):

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION (address each item where applicable; attach additional sheets as necessary):

7. Site Size 12. Proposed scheduling/timing of development Attach plans
8. Square Footage 13. Associated projects

9. Number of floors of construction 14. Anticipated phasing/incremental development

10. Amount of off-street parking 15. Amount of impervious surface created

11. Attach plans

104 Oak Street, Brentwood, CA 94513 (925) 516-5405 Voice (925) 516-5407 FAX Page1l/2





Il. PROJECT DESCRIPTION (continued):

16. If residential, include the number of units, schedule of unit sizes, range of sale prices or rents, and type of household size
expected.

17. If commercial, indicate the type, whether neighborhood-, city-, or regionally-oriented, square footage of sales area, and loading
facilities.

18. If industrial, indicate type, estimated employment per shift, and loading facilities.

19. If institutional, indicate the major function, estimated employment per shift, estimated occupancy, loading facilities, and
community benefits to be derived from the project.

20. If the project involves a variance, conditional use or rezoning application, state this and indicate clearly why the application is
required.

I1l. ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS APPLICABLE TO THE PROJECT OR ITS EFFECTS?
(discuss all items checked “yes”; attach extra sheets as needed)
YES NO

x  21. Change in existing features of any bays, tidelands, beaches, lakes or hills, or substantial alteration of ground contours.
X 22.Change in scenic views or vistas from existing residential areas or public lands or roads.

x _ 23.Change in pattern, scale, or character of the general area of the project.

X 24.Significant amounts of solid waste or litter.

x__ 25.Change in dust, ash, smoke, fumes or odors in vicinity.

x  26.Change in ocean, bay, lake, stream or ground water quality or quantity, or alteration of existing drainage patterns.
x__ 27.Substantial change in existing noise or vibration levels in the vicinity.

x  28.Site on filled land or on slope of 10 percent or more.

x__ 29.Disposal of potential hazardous materials, such as toxic substances, flammables, or explosives.

x_ 30.Substantial change in demand for municipal services (police, fire, water, sewer, etc.).

x_ 31.Substantially increased fossil fuel consumption (electricity, oil, natural gas, etc.).

x  32.Relationship to a larger project or series of projects.

x  33.Site previously used for agricultural purposes.

the statements furnished are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

9-5-2024
(APPLICANT’SIGNATURE) (DATE)

104 Oak Street, Brentwood, CA 94513 (925) 516-5405 Voice (925) 516-5407 FAX Page2/2
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150 City Park Way

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

7?

Kirk DeClark

??
2 INVESTORS 97
??

2099 Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suite 206, Walnut Creek, CA 94596

M 805.801.9123 | D 650.548.2664 | F 650.692.3407
??

kirk@lrginvestors.com | www.Irginvestors.com


https://www.brentwoodca.gov/contact/social_media.asp
mailto:kirk@lrginvestors.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.lockehouse.com%2f&c=E,1,6Iy-uGD8HgEnARwOBxkk7FPZBzqE9HcmPmPnbyRtix47wsdg5DuzNpE6_MFSIBPQiW-YQmD5yFnfZOcbuWnra8v8SppOKJEPWD80E8Pt6gKAu_TuUqyZYA,,&typo=1

Brentwood, CA 94513

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

?7?

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
2 INVESTORS 77
?2?

2099 Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suite 206, Walnut Creek, CA 94596

M 805.801.9123 | D 650.548.2664 | F 650.692.3407
??

kirk@Irginvestors.com | www.Irginvestors.com

??


mailto:kirk@lrginvestors.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.lockehouse.com%2f&c=E,1,6Iy-uGD8HgEnARwOBxkk7FPZBzqE9HcmPmPnbyRtix47wsdg5DuzNpE6_MFSIBPQiW-YQmD5yFnfZOcbuWnra8v8SppOKJEPWD80E8Pt6gKAu_TuUqyZYA,,&typo=1

Phone: 925-516-5136

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

Hi
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

# LRG

9

INVESTORS 97

2099 Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suite 206, Walnut Creek, CA 94596

M 805.801.9123 | D 650.548.2664 | F 650.692.3407
)

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

Fax: 925-516-5407

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
<steve@Irginvestors.com>; Nolthenius, Erik <enolthenius@brentwoodca.gov>; Julia Shuman
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
putting both projects on schedule to commence construction mid-2025.??

2

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
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svuwiler@brentwoodca.gov

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
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